



# Larisa Bulai

Retail Assistant

Swingate Ln, London SE18 2DA, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

English (Fluent)

Romanian (Native)

## About

Motivated Service Worker with exceptional social skills, communication abilities and customer service background. dedicated to following health and safety guidelines and handling beverages properly. Pursues every opportunity to support team members and proactively address issues. Dedicated to creating personalised customer experiences while offering expertise in the department assigned in a company. Fast learner and adopter to new circumstances. Works well under pressure and in fast-paced settings. To seek and maintain a part-time position that offers professional challenges utilising interpersonal skills, excellent time management and problem-solving skills. Punctual, hard-working and reliable individual.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

CUPP BUBBLE TEA

Primark

PRIME agency

## Experience



### Retail Assistant

Primark | Oct 2023 - Jan 2024

Served customers at tills and fitting rooms. Handled cash and card transactions Helped and answered customer queries to develop a good customer service Folded and hung clothes up to standard to keep the shop floor tidy. Stocked shelves effectively before shop opened for a better customer experience

### Barista

CUPP BUBBLE TEA | Feb 2023 - May 2023

Created a wide variety of hot and cold drinks in average shifts with consistently positive customer satisfaction scores. Prevented infections and maintained store professionalism by cleaning and sanitising work areas daily. Memorised recipes for speciality coffee and bubble drinks and seasonal offerings. Handled food and drinks safely and in a clean environment



### Room Attendant

PRIME agency | Jul 2022 - Dec 2022

. Engaged with guests on room requirements and amenities to promote overall satisfaction.

- Responded to guest requests for assistance, toiletries, and personal care items. Trained new employees on departmental procedures and provided assistance in finding cleaning supplies.

## Education & Training

2022 - 2024

### The Halley Academy

A-Levels, Criminology